
From: Yadav, Priya
To: "robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil"
Cc: Koenick, Stephen; Chang, Richard; Dembek, Stephen
Subject: ERM sampling location at Pohakuloa Training Area
Date: Monday, June 3, 2019 9:57:06 AM

Dr. Cherry, 

Hello, I am the license project manager for SUC-1593.  Richard Chang forwarded me your
email and I look forward to speaking with you.
 
Thank you for your willingness to address public concerns related to the PTA sampling
location.  I would like to note that NRC staff believes that sampling locations within the PTA
Site Specific Environmental Monitoring Plan are protective of public health and safety
(otherwise we wouldn’t have approved it).  

One thing I would like to confirm is that this would be a permanent change to the PTA Site
Specific Environmental Monitoring Plan?  Not a one-off sampling event?
 
Furthermore, we would like to set up a call with you in the next couple of weeks to discuss
this and some of Dr. Reimer’s other recent correspondence as well as give you the status
of the outstanding license amendment requests.  Please let me know when a good time is
that Steve and I can give you a call to discuss. 
 
Thank you,
 
Priya Yadav, P.E.
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Low-level Waste Branch
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Office phone: 301-415-6667
Work at home phone: 650-274-9376
 
Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (USA) [mailto:robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 3:46 PM
To: Spear, Myranda Lyn CIV USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (USA) <myranda.l.spear.civ@mail.mil>; Chang,
Richard <Richard.Chang@nrc.gov>
Cc: Valadez, Ernesto Jr CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <ernesto.valadez.civ@mail.mil>; Fleming,
Gregory R CIV USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (USA) <gregory.r.fleming4.civ@mail.mil>; Borce, Loreto V Jr
LTC USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (US) <loreto.v.borce.mil@mail.mil>; Evens, Andrew B LRL
<andrew.b.evens@usace.army.mil>; Johnson, Jamie R. <JAMIE.R.JOHNSON@leidos.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: ERM sampling location at Pohakuloa Training Area (UNCLASSIFIED)
 
I guess I should have included it is OK with the PTA commander and deputy commander. Sorry about
that.
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Bob Cherry
Health Physicist ☢
210-466-0368 ☎
Cell 210-618-8059
robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil
 
US Army Installation Management Command
ATTN: IMSO/106
Building 2261
2405 Gun Shed Road
JBSA Fort Sam Houston, Texas 78234-1223
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Spear, Myranda Lyn CIV USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (USA)
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 2:43 PM
To: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (USA) <robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil>; Chang, Richard
<Richard.Chang@nrc.gov>
Cc: Valadez, Ernesto Jr CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <ernesto.valadez.civ@mail.mil>; Fleming,
Gregory R CIV USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (USA) <gregory.r.fleming4.civ@mail.mil>; Borce, Loreto V Jr
LTC USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (US) <loreto.v.borce.mil@mail.mil>; Evens, Andrew B LRL
<andrew.b.evens@usace.army.mil>; Johnson, Jamie R. <JAMIE.R.JOHNSON@leidos.com>
Subject: RE: ERM sampling location at Pohakuloa Training Area (UNCLASSIFIED)
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
 
All,
 
If it's determined to abide Dr. Reimer's request to relocate the sampling site,  I am willing to support.
I have the RCAs clearly marked and can navigate PTA ranges with ease.
 
Please advise.
 
V/r,
Myranda Spear TSP, CSHO, SSH, (Gen. & Const. Ind.) RSO.
Safety and Occupational Health Specialist USAG-Pohakuloa Safety Office. Bldg. T110 P.O. Box 4607
Hilo, HI
☎808-969-2425
"We are the Army’s Home-Serving the Rugged Professional"
https://badge.bcsp.org/?e=MjE0OTU2fDM0NjkzNXwxMDAxODcwMDE1
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
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From: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (USA)
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Chang, Richard <Richard.Chang@nrc.gov>
Cc: Valadez, Ernesto Jr CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <ernesto.valadez.civ@mail.mil>; Fleming,
Gregory R CIV USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (USA) <gregory.r.fleming4.civ@mail.mil>; Borce, Loreto V Jr
LTC USARMY IMCOM PACIFIC (US) <loreto.v.borce.mil@mail.mil>; Spear, Myranda Lyn CIV USARMY
IMCOM PACIFIC (USA) <myranda.l.spear.civ@mail.mil>; Evens, Andrew B LRL
<andrew.b.evens@usace.army.mil>; Johnson, Jamie R. <JAMIE.R.JOHNSON@leidos.com>
Subject: ERM sampling location at Pohakuloa Training Area
 
Mr. Chang,
 
If the NRC would like to put to rest Dr. Reimer's distress about current subject location, I am willing
to stipulate that Dr. Reimer can select whatever location he wants to replace the current location as
long as it meets the three criteria in the license plus one more:
 
1. It is outside the RCA.
2. It is outside all UXO areas.
3. It is inside PTA boundaries.
4. Access to it may be safely made.
 
You (or the license project manager) can offer that to him without my (representing the Army)
objection. After the license is accordingly amended, we would begin sampling the Reimer location,
but no other location.
 
Then you would have one fewer problem with him.
 
Of course, I prefer to leave the location where it is.
 
Bob
 
Bob Cherry
Health Physicist ☢
210-466-0368 ☎
Cell 210-618-8059
robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil
 
US Army Installation Management Command
ATTN: IMSO/106
Building 2261
2405 Gun Shed Road
JBSA Fort Sam Houston, Texas 78234-1223
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

mailto:Richard.Chang@nrc.gov
mailto:ernesto.valadez.civ@mail.mil
mailto:gregory.r.fleming4.civ@mail.mil
mailto:loreto.v.borce.mil@mail.mil
mailto:myranda.l.spear.civ@mail.mil
mailto:andrew.b.evens@usace.army.mil
mailto:JAMIE.R.JOHNSON@leidos.com
mailto:robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil


 


